From:  Skala, Pcte

Sent: 11/23/2010 2:02:06 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: PG&E's Draft AL on allowance and offset costs

Hi
Trina,

A while back,

you guys circulated to the PRG a draft of the AL (That you ultimately didn't
file) for recovery of costs associated with compliance with the Cap And TRade
program . | can't fidn a copy of this, but could use it to help give some
thought to next steps in getting something done in this area. Could you

track down a copy and fwd it to me?

Thanks a
fonne,

Pete

SB GT&S 0044671



